REGULAR MEETING OF Canby City Council, November 19, 1962.

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 8 p.m. Roll Call: Present - Mayor Oliver & Councilmen Giger, Graham, Housen, Onion, Read and Stefani. Absent - None.

Others Present - Sup't Cox, Acting Police Chief Lindsay, Councilmen elect Harper and Stevens, Auditor Wilson, Attorney Bettis, Cemetery caretaker Yoder and Radio officer Roberts.

Minutes of the meetings of November 5 and 8 were read and approved. Mayor Oliver greeted the guests and observers in attendance.

Mayor Offver greeted the guests and observers in attendance. Auditor Jay R. Wilson reviewed the 1961-62 audit report before the Council and commended the office personnel, budget committee, insurance committee and the Council on their efficiency in preparation and administration of the City's financial and accounting system. Principal recommendations for improvement was in segregation of certain bond retirement funds and the centralization of the

cemetery records and finances in the Recorder's office.

Arbie Irwin and 12 other members of the Canby JC's including State President Louie Van Brandt, appeared before the Council and presented the tabulations of a Community Attitude Survey recently conducted in Canby. Mayor Oliver commended the JC's on the comprehensive report and stated it contained many future values. The City Civil Defense program was discussed at length and a special meeting was called for 8 p.m. November 26 for continuance of the correlation of the program.

The Recorder and Sup't reported on the sessions of the recent League convention. A letter from the Union Highschool District was read in which the Board agreed to a ssume the maintenance of the sawer in a portion of S.W. 5th Avenue if the City would vacate said portion of the street. The Council authorized Attorney Bettis to proceed with the vacation process. The Recorder Felivered to the Attorney, a document through which the Union Highschool District deeded the above mentioned street right-of-way to the City in 1958.

A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Graham and carried unanimously to approve a 6 months permit to W. J. Wilder to occupy a trailer house in the County Fairgrounds. Mayor Oliver reported that he had contacted the fairgrounds Supit and ascertained that the three recent applicants for permits were approved.

Police Commissioner Housen reported that Burton Lindsay had been designated as Acting Chief of Police and that William O. Wells had been employed as patrolman. Reports were that a radar unit had been secured on trial and was proving very effective for traffic speed surveys. A motion was made by Councilman Housen, seconded by Giger and carried unanimously approving purchase of the unit for \$50.

Park Commissioner Graham reported that an agreement had been reached with Rodney Pitts to remove the saleable down timber from the City Park and that he was negociating with Lee Jenks to clean up the debris in the park in exchange for the remaining cord wood.

A letter from the State Industrial Accident Commission was read in which it was reported that contractor Clark Hoover was not registered as an independent Contractor and therefore is carried as an employee when contracting with the City. The Council instructed Sup't Cox to require industrial addident registration of prospective contractors in the future.

Mayor Oliver reported that Charles Boyce, owner of the Oregon Bag Co., had an option on approx. 4 acres of property adjacent to Berg Avenue, and requested information relative to widening a portion of Berg Avenue to 60 feet and opening a 60 foot street at right angles to Berg Avenue through his property. The Council discussed the matter and referred it to the Planning Commission.

A motion was made by Councilman Giger, seconded by Stefani and carried unanimously to approve a recommendation for the renewal of a package liquor license for the Cutsforth Market.

Supit Cox reported that a power line had been constructed to the temporary club house at the golf course and that water main installation in the Oliver Add.#3 was 90% completed. He further reported that 500 feet of the storm main had been layed by Craig Landsen and the City Street crew.

A letter was read from the State Highway Dept. requesting rental rates of various peices of city owned equipment.

A letter was read from Richard Ressel, Mulino nurseryman, offering to replace the Irish Yew trees in front of the City Hall at no cost to the City. The Council agreed to accept the offer.

Mayor Oliver urged the Wage and Hour committee to continue their study of employment polices and make recommendations to the Council.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:18 p.m.

Earl Olimer

Polity Recorder

City of Canby, Oregon Abstract of Votes of Election of November 6, 1963

	Canby #1	Canby #2	Canby #3	Canby #4	Canby #5	Totals
For Mayor Fred Stefani Robert Parsons John Tatone Fred Saxton Glamn Cutiforth Curt Johnson Stewart Swamby	162	179	247 2 1 1 1 1	216 1	156	960
For Treasurer Don T. Evens Ronald Berg	81 80	92 98	145 108	139 86	96 67	553 439
For Councilman (2 yd William T. Stevens John Tatone Dick Morse Virgil Giger	ear Term) 68 69 22	91 63 28	100 90 58 1	96 75 54	65 64 28	420 361 190
For Councilman (& yo Howard Giger Hugh Harper Lyle Read	98 75 80	106 91 120	140 154 132	107 123 110	91 84 85	542 530 527
Frank Blocha Arthur Frans Gene Newton Werner Dintemen	76 50 51 64	62 44 60 49	91 77 74 94	121 98 64 58	59 51 56 39	409 320 305 304
Ballots Cast	174	197	267	237	171	1046

83.9% of Registered Voters.

Respectfully submitted J. R. Richardson City Recorder

•